Supplementery agenda item 1
HELLON, Richard

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 16-Apr-2021 11:26

To: HELLON, Richard

Subject: [OFFICIAL] FW: The Bar 58 Sandbach Road South, Alsager, ST7 LP

From: [

Sent: 17 March 2021 15:47

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East) I

Subject: The Bar 58 Sandbach Road South, Alsager, ST7 LP

Dear Sirs
I understand that the above premises have applied to have music played outside the building.
As a close neighbour, | believe this to be a very bad intrusion into the privacy of the surrounding premises.

In an age where the majority of the probable clientele have a phone or other electronic device more or less
permanently fixed to their ear what possible reason could there be for music to be broadcast from the premises.

| object strongly to this proposed amendment to the License.

Yours faithfully




